From: Wike Richardson < -

Sent: 10 December 2021 12:27

To: Paul Jones <_>

Cc: Licensing <Licensing@havering.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: FAO Nira Suresh: Chick n Shack, 55 White Hart Lane, Romford - premises licence

Hi Paul

I've already copied you into my representations for the above application, however for clarity | am
making representations for this application regarding the late terminal hour for the proposed use,

and the late night refreshments as they will cause a public nuisance to the neighbouring residential
premises.

As such, | would want to see the terminal hour for the provision of alcohol to be in line with the
current planning permission which is 23.00 hours Monday-Saturday and 22.00 hours for Sunday and
Bank Holidays. This will also remove the requirement for a late night refreshment provision. To
extend the provision of alcohol and also the late night refreshment to 01.00 hours as requested will
cause a public nuisance from noise from customers, delivery drivers and also noise from the extract
system which services the kitchen, which will affect the immediate neighbours.

Whilst we are still looking to meet to discuss these concerns, it may be that the matter will have to
go to the subcommittee for councillors to decide regarding this matter, if we cannot reach

agreement.

We have, however, agreed the following conditions to be added to the operating schedule: (see
email chain below)

1) Noise from deliveries of stock.

No deliveries shall be received at the premises outside of the following hours:
08.00-18.00 Monday-Friday

08.00-13.00 Saturday

No deliveries on Sunday, Public and Bank Holidays

Reason: To prevent a public nuisance from deliveries at unreasonable times.

2) Noise from waste collections

No waste collections shall occur at the premises outside of the following hours:
07.00-18.00 Monday-Friday

08.00-13.00 Saturday

No deliveries on Sunday, Public and Bank Holidays

Reason: To prevent a public nuisance from waste collections at unreasonable times.

3) Deliveries of food and alcohol

No deliveries of food and alcohol shall be collected from the premises outside the
licensable hours.

Reason: To prevent a public nuisance from deliveries at unreasonable times.



4) Signage

Prominent signage shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting that
customers leave quietly.

Reason: To prevent a public nuisance from customer noise.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards
Mike

Mike Richardson
Senior Public Protection Officer
Environmental Health

Town Hall Main Road, Romford

RM1 3BB

t 01708 433968

e mike.richardson@havering.gov.uk
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